MEMORANDUM
To:

Police Chief Kelly Stillman
From:

Kate Straub

Date:

June 25, 2013
Subject:
Proposed Ground Sign – 2932 Wooster Rd.


Dr. Mark Davis
At their meeting on June 13, 2013, the Board of Zoning Appeals requested that the Police Department take a look at the proposed sign location for Dr. Mark Davis (Europtical) at 2932 Wooster Rd. and advise the Building Department of any potential traffic and/or pedestrian safety issues that may result.
The proposed sign is 6’ tall x 42” wide (see attached sign plan) and will be placed perpendicular to Wooster Rd.  The Board of Zoning appeals made a motion to approve the variance for the sign to be located a minimum of 5’ from the Wooster Rd. property line, or 5’ from the front of the existing planter, whichever is greater.
Since the meeting, Dr. Davis has confirmed the location of the property line along Wooster Rd., which is shown on the attached site drawing.  He intends to locate the sign 5’ back from the property line, which is the greater distance, as required in the motion.

The applicant has marked the location of the proposed sign with wooden stakes inside of the planter area that is shown in the attached pictures.

I have also attached the meeting minutes for your information.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

